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Fwd: Agenda Item #4, Lafco CalPERS Reallocation Agreement

1 message

Joe Harn <joe.ham@edcgov.us> Tue, Aug 27, 2013 at 8:45 AM
To: Cindy Johnson <cynthia.johnson@edcgov.us>

Joe Ham
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County

Forwarded message ———

From: Joe Harn <joe.ham@edcgov.us>

Date: Tue, Aug 27, 2013 at 8:44 AM

Subject: Agenda item #4, Lafco CalPERS Reallocation Agreement

To: The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE <bosone@edcgov.us>, The BOSTHREE
<bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, Theresa Daly <theresa.daly@edcgov.us>, Edward Knapp
<ed.knapp@edcgov.us>

Cc: Jose Henriquez <JHenriquez@edlafco.us>, Jim Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Kimberdy Kerr <kimberly.kerr@edcgov.us>, Judith
Kerr <judith.ker@edcgov.us>, Brian Veerkamp <brian.veerkamp@edcgov.us>, Ron Briggs <ron.briggs@edcgov.us>

The County should not approve this reallocation agreement. The requirement that the County indemnify CalPERS in the agreement is too
onerous. This indemnification language is not reasonable for the County of El Dorado.

Joe Ham
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by return e-mail and delete the material from your
system.
Thank you.
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